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Public Serbice Commission =5

oo

2540 Shumard QOak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

FOR YOUR INFORMATION
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DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

v

April 8,

1999

Bob Hines, Hines Communications, Inc.

Paula Isler, (850) 413-6502-voice; 413-6503-fax; internet address s
pisler@psc.state.fl.us

Request for Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 4192;

Company Code TF400
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We received your response dated March 11,

1999, w swaff's request for updated

information. You stated that you are “no longer in business.” Commission rules provide
that if a certificate is active for any day during a calendar year, regulatory assessment fees
According to the Commission’s Division of

(RAFs) are owed for the year,
Administration's records, the 1998 RAFs were due by February 1,

1999, and we do not

show receipt of payment. In addition, the 1999 RAFs will become due January 31, 2000.
Details of the charges are provided below:

Year Fee Penalty Interest Comment

—x1 1998 | $50.00 $7.50 $1.50 Payment was due 2/1/99. No

B ’ payment was received. Payment
= PQJ a- must be postmarked by 4/30/99 10
—_— ' avoid an increase in the penalty &
T interest charge.
| 1999 $50.00 N/A N/A Payment is due 1/31/00, but can
e be voluntarily paid now to close
L the account.
—— | Total | $100.00 $7.50 $1.50 Grand Total: $109.00
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The past due amount of $59.00 must be paid in full before the certificate can be
voluntarily canceled. In addition, if you wish, you can go ahead and pay the 1999 RAFs
on a voluntary basis, although payment is not due until January 31, 2000. Payment should
be mailed to:

Division of Administration

Bureau of Fiscal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Please let me know your intentions by April 23, 1999.
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